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Re: Amendment to USNRC License # 45-21206-01 HCA Pulaski Community Hospital
To Whom It May Concern:

Pulaski Community Hospital (PSK) wishes to amend its current USNRC materials
license to reflect changes in staff.

i. Add Authorized User. We would like to add James Matthews, MD to our
materials license for uses described in 10 CFR 35.100, 200, and 300, Dr.
Matthews has been listed on USNRC license 45-09207-01 Docket #03003333
(Lewis-Gale Medical Center) for the same uses.

2,

Change Radiation Safety Officers: We would like to change Radiation
Safety Officers from Lee S. Anthony, Ph.D. to James P. Nunn, MS. Mr.
Nunn is listed on Lewis-Gale Medical Center’s USNRC license for the same.
3.

Delete Authorized Users: We would like to remove the following authorized
users from our license:

a. Rathnakara Sherigar, MD
b. Mohammed Naseem, MD

If you have any further questions regarding this amendment request or would like to

discuss it further do not hesitate to contact James Nunn or myself. Mr. Nunn may be reached at
(540) 563-0165 (office) or (cell)

Sincerely,
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PERSONAL INFORMATION WAS REMOVED

BY NRC. NO COPY OF THIS INFORMATION

W. Mark Rader, FACHE
WAS RETAINED BY THE NRC. Chief Executive Officer
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated

‘g//é' /'z-"’"7 , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.

AT 0L
E/There were no admlnls ratlve om|ssmns Your application was assignedto a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

E] Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Controil Number /%0 ?’é/‘
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



